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Kreye, Joseph
From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:49 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Amendment to SB 31

Importance: High
Joe —

I'd like a simple amendment drafted to Substitute Amendment 1 to SB 31 (which | think may still
be in drafting). The bill is being exec-ed on Wednesday morning 10/5.

Specify that if WEDC receives more than one qualified application for this credit, it must certify at
least two businesses under this program.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Julie Lassa

608 266 3123
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ELIMINA OTRE ORINTR
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 31

ve

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 8, line 19: after “data center.” insert “If the corporation receives

applications from at least 2 businesses\/;:hat are eligible to be certified under this

A

section, the corporation shall certify at least 2 businesses under this'subsection.”.

v
2. Page 8, line 23: after “$2,000,000.”\/insert “Before July 1, 2012?/the

corporation may not allocate the entire $2,000,000 to a single certified business.”.

&END)



